Mid-Co.unent Region
Production United States

Marathon PO. Box 552

Oil company Midiand, Texas 79702
Telephone 915/682-1626

May 13, 1987

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attn: Division Director
Re: Rule 701 - Administrative Approval

Dear Sir:

Marathon 0il Company requests administrative approval to inject produced
waters in the J. M. Denton Well No. 5. The subject well is located in
Section 11, T15S, R37E of Lea County. Marathon 0il Co. Proposes to convert
this well for disposal purposes to handle the Wolfcamp and Devonian
produced waters from Marathon's J. M. Denton lease. Injection will be in
the Pennsylvania formation from 9960-10,250".

Enclosed is a completed From C-108 with the required supplemental data.
Copies of this application have also been sent to the surface owner and all
offset operators. Should you need any additional information, please
contact this office. Thank you,
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Thomas F. Zapatka
Petroleum Engineer
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